

FW: Draft Ivey Policy Brief on Generation Costs

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 13:23:49 -0400
Attachments: Consolidated - BN Ivey - Economic Cost of Generation in Ontario v4_Mar16... ksh.docx (43.5 kB)

Kaili revised the attached. Let me know if it works and I can share back with MO.

From: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)
Sent: March-17-17 1:18 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft Ivey Policy Brief on Generation Costs

Let me know if this works. Many of the key points in A. Hibben's report were actually already reflected in our comments, so my addition is largely in some new "general comments" on page 6.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-17-17 9:39 AM
To: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Draft Ivey Policy Brief on Generation Costs

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-16-17 5:33 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft Ivey Policy Brief on Generation Costs

Hi Andrew,
Further to this, we made a few additional comments (see tracked edits). We would like to send to Ivey in the morning. Please let us know if you have anything to add.
Thanks,
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-15-17 5:47 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Draft Ivey Policy Brief on Generation Costs

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft report from Ivey as well as comments we would like to share back with them. Let us know if you have any concerns / additional comments.

We would like to share as soon as possible.

Many thanks,
Keley